




This is a brief history of how was the entrance of the correspondence in Baracoa since 
1902. And these notes relate to the yearbook of the year 1940. 
The correspondence was shipped from Santiago de Cuba’s port in steamship sailed from 
the Naviera S.A. Company which was located in Havana. 
These steam sheep were called Maria Herrera, Havana, Baracoa, Julian Alonso, Gibara, 
and Eusebio Coterillo. Sometimes arrival to the steamships to Baracoa, lingering over 20 
days because they have two rotes to go (the north and south coats) and they need to    
make scales in different villages. 
These letters were brought from the steamship in small boat to the dock bay and there 
were carried out to the post office (by road). 
For this job were recruited and paid a salary to a person but there is no document where 
indicating the name of that person. However they know that one of the first 
commissioners for this work was Pedro Medina Matuy.  
In 1918 birthplace a new via (The Northern coast), It came from Villa Antilla making 
scale in Cayo Mambi and others ports. The owners of these ships were called Manuel 
Riesco and Gonzalo Marcus. A new postal service in a small plane with a floatplane 
engine started in 1930. This small plane had capacity for a companion only (this person 
was responsible for inspecting all communications). As there not airport in Baracoa, the 
plane had to land in a place known as El Matadero. In 1932/33 was withdrawn this plane 
and replaced by another with capacity for 10 or 12 passengers. This floatplane was 
landing in Baracoa’s Bay. 
A new construction of an airport took place in Sabanilla where this plane landing. 
A new plane with capacity for 40 passengers became in service between 1937 and 1938 
and it remained for a few years in good service. Finally The Douglas performed the 
service in Baracoa with two daily flights. By this way, Baracoa left the isolation by more 
than a quarter century. The first person which is aware that started to work as a postman 
in Baracoa since 1915 was Emilio Roses Duran which works over 40 years successfully. 
In 1959 there was already a team working on Morse language by cables from Baracoa to 
Santiago. In that year there was also the wireless service between Havana and Baracoa 
and this office were located in the corner of Maceo Street and Maravi Who was managed 
by Manuel Prada. They had three postmen which distribute the correspondence in three 
postal areas: Matachin, Asuncion and La Playa. In rural areas was carried and brought 
two times in a week to the following villages: Sabanilla, El Jobo, Yara, Boca de Miel, 
Nibujon, Duaba, Mata, Jamal and Grantierra. On that date, near the year 1988, the 
amount of letters were about 100 to 200 daily also were made money gram, telegrams 
and certificates at home by the postmen. 
In 1960 the post mail was managed by Asterio Noa, later was Danny Guibeaux and in 
1965 by Daniel Lores. In October 9, 1967 all services were merged into one. 
Later in 1957 the post offices and telegraphs were located in Maceo Street beside the 
Cinema in which was installed modern equipment TGX linked to the National 
Telegraphic Network. 
In 1975 the newspapers and mails distribution in some areas outside of Baracoa City was 
carried out by bombing by a small plane AN-2 to Nibujon, Santa Maria and Mandinga. 
This plane landing every day at the airport in the city and was caught everything that was 
sent every where to the national territory.  



The sale of stamps, reception and delivery of letters in the post office was carried out in 
two shifts: 8 to 11 in the morning and 1 in the afternoon to 8 in the evening. The sale and 
collection of money gram took place in the same hours and its postmaster was Rafael 
George Serrano. Currently the post office has an employee responsible for this service in 
countryside areas. 
 


